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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> : : |§§L§:‘SE IN PARTi
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2009 6:41 PM — .
To: humamabedin
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Wednesday September 9th
Attach: September.09.09.final.doc B6

From: Valmoro, Lonal
To: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinalSchedule; Turner, Michael A; Mills, Pamela G

Cc: 'tkrinvid ] Yjustin| |
[ ; Jon| ; "doug(
L _ ; 'laurd ]
'hannah| -
— ; Jschlichter
- 'bhall b; ‘msteenburg /

|; ‘jizimmerebner|

Balderston, Kris M; Adler, Caroline'E; Kanick, Elizabeth L; Schwerin, Dan B (PACE); Wood, RobertA(Spemal Use Only},

Crowley, Philip J; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); 0 osca{

Otero, Mildred (LAC/AA and LAC/RSD/EHR); Barnard, Thomas A; Colon, Ricardo; Cheng, Dennis W
Sent: Tue Sep 08 18:30:57 2009
Subject: Final Schedule, Wednesday September Sth

PREVRON  Washington, DC
8:15 am DEPART Private Residence

En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes)

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department .
8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING

8:30 am Secretary's Office

8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING

8:45 am Participants: Cheryl, Huma, Jake, Joe, and Lona"

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING

9:15am Secretary's Conference Room

Participants: Jim Steinberg, Bill Burns, Pat Kennedy, P.J. Crowley,
Dan Smith, Cheryl Mills, Harold Koh, Anne-Marie Slaughter,
lan Kelly, Mike Polt, and Joe Macmanus

9:15am PRE-BRIEF FOR WEEKLY POTUS MEETING
9:30 am Secretary's Office
Participants: Jim Steinberg, Bill Burns, Cheryl Mills and Jake Sullivan
9:30 am BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am MEETING w/SE RICHARD HOLBROOKE
10:45 am Secretary’s Office
Contact: Donna Dejban Office 202-647-4133

11:.00 am VIDEOS
11:15am Marshall Room
Staff: Caroline

Rooney, Megan; Rubin, Ali M; Marshall, Capricia P; Klewnck Caitlin B;

I~ NeINAINNAR
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11:15 pm
2:15 pm

2:15 pm
2:45 pm

2:45 pm
3:00 pm

3:00 pm
5:00 pm

5:00 pm
5:30 pm

5:30 pm
5:50 pm

OFFICE TIME

Secretary’s Office

MEETING w/US NATO AMBASSADOR IVO DAALDER (T)

Secretary's Office
Contact: Jennifer Davns/Chad Wilton

Staff: Jake

MCC PRE-BRIEF w/ACTING CEO DARIUS MANS
Secretary's Office
Contact: EEB Karen Enstrom x64274

Staff. Cheryl

CHAIR MILLENNIUM CHALLENGE CORPORATION (MCC)
BOARD MEETING

Principals Conference Room 7516

Contact: EEB Karen Enstrom x 64274

CLOSED PRESS
Staff: Cheryl Mills
Participants:  Neal Wolin, Deputy Secretary of the Treasury

Andrew Baukol, Deputy Assistant Secretary
Ambassador Demetrios Marantis, Deputy U.S. Trade Rep.
Mary Ryckman, Assistant U.S. Trade Representative
Ambassador James Michel, Counselor, U.S. AID
Carol Grigsby, Deputy Director, U.S. AID Office of
Development Partners
Alan Patricof, Managing Director of Greycroft Partners LLe
Julie Sunderland, Assistant to Alan Patricof *
Mauro De Lorenzo, Assistant to former U.S. Senator Bill Frist
Lorne Craner, President of the International Republican Institute
Gretchen Birkle, Assistant to Lorne Craner
Kenneth Hackett, President of Catholic Relief Services
_Dennis Shin, Assistant to Kenneth Hackett

Darius Mans, Acting CEO, MCC -
Henry Pitney, Acting MCC General Counsel
Sherri Kraham, Acting MCC Vice President for Policy
and International Relations
Aaron Sherinian, Acting MCC Vice President for
Congressional and Public Affairs
Jonathan Bloom, MCC Deputy Vice President for
Compact Implementation
Frances Reid, MCC Deputy Vice President for
Compact Implementation
Darius Teter, MCC Deputy Vice President for
Compact Development
Michael Casella, Acting MCC Vice President for
Administration and Finance

OFFICE TIME
Secretary’s Office

SWEARING IN CEREMONY FOR NICOLE AVANT,
U.S. AMBASSADOR TO THE COMMONWEALTH OF THE

BAHAMAS

Treaty Room, 7" Floor
Contact: Presidential Appointments Sharon Hardy/Sharon Bisdee x79575
OFFICIAL PHOTOGRAPHER

Note: Approximately 50 guests
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Sharon Hardy will greet HRC in her office and escort to East Hall.

Upon arrival, HRC will take official photos with Nicole Avant
and family members in East Hall. - ; \

After HRC signs Appointment Affidavit, the group proceeds
to the Treaty Room.

- HRC makes brief remarks and administers Oath of Office.
Ambassador Avant signs appointment documents.

Ambassador Avant makes remarks.

- HRC departs Treaty Room via East Hall. NS
6:15 pm MEETING w/SENATORS LEVIN, REED, AND KAUFMAN
7:00 pm Secretary's Office
_ Contact/Staff: Mike Polt
CLOSED PRESS

Note: H staff will meet and escort the Senators upon arrival.

7:20 pm DEPART State Department
En route U.S. Capitol
[drive time: 10 minutes)

7:30 pm ARRIVE U.8. Capitol

8:00 pm JOINT SESSION OF CONGRESS/POTUS SPEECH ON
9:00 pm HEALTH CARE REFORM :
House Chamber, U.S. Capitol : ’ |

Contact: Office of Sergeant at Arms Kara Boleynll ! a ' B6
Advance/Staff: Lauren Jiloty and Walker Irving '
OPEN PRESS '

Note: Upon arrival, Cabinet member have been asked to hold in RoomH-219.

9:00 pm (t) DEPART U.S. Capitol
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 20 minutes]

9:20 pm (t) ARRIVE Private Residence
HRC RON Washington, DC P H )
| — B8

Weather:
Washington, DC: Rain, 73/65.
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